

EMAM ABBAS

Jeddah, Saudi Arabia | +966542801251 | Emamabbas2018@gmail.com

Marital Status: Married **Nationality:** Sudanese **Job Title:** Sales and Marketing Team Leader

Objective

I am an experienced salesperson with over ten years of experience with a proven track record of success in developing business and increasing sales. I have a strong background in customer service, and I have high skills in building relationships with customers and developing customized solutions to meet their needs. I have extensive experience in developing and successfully implementing sales and marketing strategies to achieve set goals.

Work Experience

- **Sales and Marketing Team Leader** 2020 - Now
Lamasat Altabia International Investment Company Limited
- **Sales and Marketing Representative** 2017 - 2020
Lamasat Altabia International Investment Company Limited
- **Sales Representative** 2014 - 2017
Sadin Import and Export Enterprise

Education

- **Bachelor in Medical Laboratory Sciences (Microbiology)** 2013
Omdurman Ahlia University
- **Diploma in Computer Science** 2014
United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO)

Training Courses

- Training program on Introduction to supply chain management.

Hobbies

- Writing, Reading and Books.
- Playing Football.
- Photography and Traveling.

References

- **Magdy Makkawi**, General Manager of Sadin
+249912976 760
- **Mujahid Fath Al- Aleem**, Executive Director of Lamasat Altabia
+249121101713

Personal Skills

- Ability to finish all the works and Self-Development.
- Work under pressure.
- Strong attention to detail and good analytical skills
- Proficiency in the use computer Applications.
- Strong learning and researching abilities.
- Planning, organization and coordination skills.
- Ability to use internet.
- The art of dealing with technical.
- Relationship management & reporting skills.

Languages

- Arabic (Mother Tongue)
- English (V. Good)